
ADDENDA #1 

Response to Questions 

May 3, 2017 
 

 

1. What was the number and nature of audit adjustments proposed last year and were they all 

recorded or were there waived adjustments?  

-there were 2 adjustments to reconcile cash and including adjusting for duplicate outstanding 

checks recorded. No disputes. Both were recorded 

 

2. While we understand that there were no material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in 

financial reporting reported last year, was a management letter issued identifying deficiencies in 

internal control?   If so, have the deficiencies been addressed? 

-There was no formal management letter issued last year 

 

3. Have the two significant deficiencies related to federal compliance been fully remedied? 

-Yes 

 

4. With the fiscal year of the foundation being September 30, has the audit for the fiscal year 

ended September 30, 2017 to be included in the College’s 6/30/18 financial statements been 

completed by other auditors? 

-Yes, it will be included; no other auditors. 

 

5. Will a separate RFP for the audit of the foundation be issued for the September 30, 2018 audit? 

- Not sure since even though the Foundation’s financial statements are included in ours as 

Discretely Presented Component Unit; yet, they are a separate entity with its own Board that 

makes such decisions 

6. Were there or will there be any new bonds issued during fiscal 2018?  

-No 

7. Other than the Student Financial Aid Cluster, are there any new or existing federal grant programs 

expected to exceed $750,000 for the year ended June 30, 2018? 

-No 

 

8. Have there been any changes in the Director of Financial Aid Position during the year ended June 30, 

2018? 

-No 

 

9. Does the College believe that the findings related to the accuracy and timeliness of the Return of Title 

IV Funds has been adequately resolved? 

-Yes 

 

10. Has the College received correspondence from the U.S. Department of Education relating to the prior 

year findings? 

-Yes 

 

11. Are there any expected debt issuances during the term of the proposal? 

-No 

 

12. Any significant construction projects expected during FY18? 



-No 

13. Please clarify whether the RFP includes the audit of the Prairie State College Foundation.  If so, 

please indicate for which fiscal years. 

-No 

 

14. When will the College have adjusted trial balances for final fieldwork? 

-End of Aug or beginning of September 

 

15. What assistance does the College anticipate will be needed to implement GASB S-75? 

-None 

 

16. What retiree health plans does the College offer to retirees? 

                 - HMO(Health Maintenance Organization) or PPO (Preferred Provider Organization) insurance plan   
                until the age of sixty-five (65) so long as the insurance company writing the coverage continues  
                to approve such participation. The retiree will be responsible for paying the full amount of the  
                premiums. 
 

17. How many journal entries were proposed by the auditor for the FY2017 audit?  May we receive a 

copy? 

-Two minor adjustments. If you are selected, then yes, you will receive it. 

 

18. Was a management letter issued for FY2017?  May we receive a copy? 

Yes. Same thing- if selected. 

 

19. Were there any disagreements with the predecessor firm regarding any audit, accounting, or financial 

reporting related matters? 

-No 

 

20. How many days was the audit firm on-site for preliminary and final field work and how many audit staff 

were present? 

a. When was preliminary fieldwork performed?  Final? 

- About a week for both: preliminary and final. 2-4 people 

 

21. Have there been any significant reductions in staff at the College that have affected internal controls? 

-No 

 

22. What internal control documentation is maintained by the College? 

-Sufficient 

 

23. What were the fees for the 2017 audit and what did this include?  Were there any additional billings? 

-please refer to the board minutes for prior years 

 

24. Are there any outsourced functions for the College (bookstore, cafeteria, etc.)? 

-Yes (both) 

 

25. On page 6 (Section 7a) of the RFP, it is asked “How would the firm leverage PSC’s own risk 

management processes?” – Please describe the processes used by PSC. 

-this is something that can be discussed during the audit 

 

26. Does the College have an internal audit function?  If so, what work has been performed by the internal 

auditor in past audits? 

-No 

 

27. Page 9, #9 in the RFP indicates that “a CPA firm will assist PSC with FY18 books’ closing and CAFR 

preparation.”  Should proposes include a CAFR preparation fee for FY19 and FY20? 



-We (PSC) prepare CAFR ourselves and close our books; however, the auditors review, make 

adjustments (if necessary), and print a few copies of it. Therefore, the fee should already include 

CAFR since, technically, it is not prepared by the auditors. 

28. There are several provisions throughout the RFP that would impair our independence in accordance 

with the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct.  Is it acceptable to the College for proposers to list 

these exclusions as part of the proposal response? 

-You should definitely list all potential conflicts or circumstances why independece is impaired in your 

response.  

 

29. Who will make up the evaluation committee along with the CFO?  

-Representatives from different departments 

 

30. who will be responsible for preparation of the CAFR.  Can you please provide clarification on 

those responsibilities and for what sections? 

-PSC 

 

31. What is the typical time that audit team is onsite and what is the typical size of the audit team? 

-See above 

 

       32.  Is the College willing to release the prior fees?   

-They were previously released when the board approved and are located in the board 
minutes 

33.  Are all year end accruals entries prepared by the College? 

-Yes 

34. Per RFP, the College uses Datatel / Colleague.  Does this house all general ledger activity 
or are there other significant IT systems used?  For example, fixed assets?  Is it possible to 
obtain reports from systems in excel? 

-It (Colleague) houses all general ledger activity 

35. Is it possible to obtain read only access for SFA?  Does the College anticipate any other 
major programs for future fiscal years?   

-Please refer to the Attachment 1 of the RFP 

36.  The RFP includes a requirement to complete an audit in accordance with OMB Circular 
A-133 (or now ‘Uniform Guidance’) but in review of the prior reports, this has only been over 
SFA.  Should circumstances change and should the College need an additional Single Audit, 
would this be considered ‘out-of-scope’ and a change order be granted for the additional audit 
effort needed to complete the additional major program?   

-These words (Single audit, SFA, A-133) are used interchangeably here. It is the same thing. 
No extra audit is needed. 

37. Can you please provide a sample listing of schedules that are usually prepared by the College for the 

audit?   



-AP, Bad Debt, Bonds, Compensated absence, Deferred tuition/fees, Fixed Assets/CDB, 
Capital leases, Payroll accrual, Property taxes, Prepayments, Retirement benefits, Revenue 
accrual, SURS 

38. How many cash and investment accounts are maintained?  Are these reconciled on a 
monthly basis with investments adjusted to fair values? 

-12 

39. How many cash collection points are there?   

-1 –in the Business Office with 4 cashier windows and one remote location that uses credit 
cards only 

 

40. Does the College anticipate any debt issuances during fiscal year 2018?   

-No 

41. Does the College track the value of its property, plant and equipment, or does the College 
engage the use of a third party service provider to assist in this function?   

-We outsource the inventory, the rest is administered in-house 

42. Does the College anticipate any major construction in progress for fiscal year 2018? 

-Yes, the parking lot 

43. Are there any anticipated insurance changes for fiscal year 2018? 

–No major changes 

44. What assistance does the College expect they will need from the auditors for 
implementation of new GASB statements? 

-Minimal if any 

45. Does the College prepare the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards? 

-Yes 

 

 

 


